10:00am – Meeting called to order by President Chuck Y.

Secretary's minutes read by Secretary Jenn P. There is one correction. The town of Wascot has donated \$2,800 not \$2,000 for the inflatables for Food and Fun Day. Minutes accepted on a Dennis/Bill W motion.

Treasurer's report was presented by Treasurer Leah J. Leah let the group know that we are officially a 501C3 status. Leah/Al S will make an announcement of the FB page and website. People will be able to donate to the club directly if they choose. Leah reviewed the club's balance sheet. Treasurer's report accepted on a Loren/Dennis motion.

VP/Equipment Manager Report – Mike was absent, and Chuck gave a brief report on his behalf. The brusher is still not in yet. Tractor was driven down for full service and a new starter. The club would like to extend a HUGE thank you to Dennis Pagnac for all his hard work and time spent on welding and repairing the current equipment. The club has decided to give Dennis a thank you gift. This was approved on a Gary C/Dennis motion. Thanks Dennis!!

Summer Trail Boss Report – There were several issues with the groomer this past weekend. Trails are now groomed and look great. They were extremely rough. There is still a lot of brush and tree overhang that will need to be removed. There is a grooming schedule, and we will be grooming at least 2x a week.

Trail Cleanup day – we had a huge turnout with many hands to clen the trails. 43 people showed up, we split into groups, and we covered 25 miles in just three hours. Afterwards the crew was treated to yummy pizzas at Circle Pines. Lizzy and Circle Pines donated the pizzas to our hungry group. A HUGE THANK YOU to Lizzy and her crew. You are amazing.

The trail reroute has been approved. You will see a lot more logging out on/near the trails. Please be careful while out on the trails.

County Rep- Loren stated that there is a meeting next week. Loren was asked about this years trail maps? Map holders, Loren has not heard back from the company yet and will be several months before they could be completed.

Membership report - Betti presented her report. Welcome to new members Mark and Danielle Becker, Dale Spiewak, Lynn Kovach, Todd and Joanie Griffin, Dennis Spiewak, Jim and Cathy Vanlokeren, Jim and Carrie Weir, Todd and Nadine White and Jeffery Zinsmaster. WELCOME!!!

The membership are due this month and currently there are 6 commercial sponsors paid, 61 paid family memberships and 1 secondary membership paid in full. Betti shared that there were \$850 in donations to the club this past month.

Event Coordinator – Doris presented her report. Summer Raffle tickets are selling well. Contact Doris or a board member to get yours. Remember, we are only selling 500 tickets.

The Ladies ATV Ride was a huge success. 53 women took part in the ride. Leah received positive feedback on the route and the pace. Leah discussed ways they intend to make it better. Next year's Spring Ride is scheduled for Friday, May 17th, 2023

Open House at stop-A-Sec was also successful. We ran out of hot dogs and brats early. Thank You to

Dan Mcdowell of Von Hanson's Meat for donating the hot dog and brats. THANK YOU!! June 10th is the Club's Spring/Summer ATV Ride. The club will provide hot dogs, polish and some goodies. There will be a 50/50 drawing at the ride.

Meat Raffles – Today, June, 3rd and again June17th Please contact Doris or a Board Member if you are able to volunteer.

Food and Fun - please start collecting door prizes and board prizes. Donations are needed. The posters are here and ready for distribution. If you have a business and would like to display our Food and Fun poster, contact Doris. Doris asked if we should order new volunteer shirts. Many new volunteers expected and would like to keep shirts the same. There was discussion on this topic and a motion was made to purchase all news volunteer shirts for this year. Motion was made by Leah/Loren and passed. Doris asked to have a work day scheduled to go over the equipment, inspect, repair or replace items in preparation for the big event. Date is set for Friday, July 7th, 8am at the clubhouse.

Correspondence – There is no correspondence at this time.

President's comments – Chuck discussed the Youth Turkey Hunt and the use of the buildings etc. Chuck gave a great big THANK YOU to the overwhelming response to the call for volunteers and the amazing efforts to help clean up the trails. Chuck is still waiting on a quote for the gutters for the pavilion. A grill was purchased for the trail and other club cookouts. There will be no club meeting or meat raffle on July 1st due to the holiday weekend.

New Business – There is no new business at this time.

Next meeting is July 8th at 10am

Meeting was adjourned at 11am on a Dennis/Bill W motion

Meeting minutes respectfully submitted, by Secretary Jenn P, on June 18th